



## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



## DEA

**Filipino | Christian | Married | 49 years old | 5 kids**  
**Hong Kong | 8yrs experience**

Hello potential employers! Im Dea, 49, happily married with 5 kids.

I was a daycare worker/teacher in the Philippines before working here in Hong Kong.

Handling kids from 3 to 7 years old.. 8 years working here in Hongkong with 2 employers,2 contracts each.

Can do multitasking. Confident to cook and to follow recipes from youtube or recipe books.

My strong point is to handle kids and tutoring and do arts and craft with them..

i can also take extra care of an elderly and i have experience handling dogs, too!



### WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-06-11



### SKILLS & DUTIES



#### LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



#### MAIN DUTIES

◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Pet care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing  
◆ Cleaning



#### ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Sewing ◆ Drawing ◆ Computer



## COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Filipino ◆ Asian ◆ Kids menus



## EXPERIENCE

Jun 2016 - Jun 2020

Hong Kong (Kowloon)

Chinese Family

3Adults

2Children?1,3yrs old?

Child care, Teen care, Elderly care, Pet care, Cooking,  
Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

Jun 2020 - Jun 2024

Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)

Hong Kongese Family

2Adults

1Child (3yrs old?)

1Co-worker

1Co-workers with driver's duties

1Dog

Child care, Pet care, Cooking, Housekeeping,  
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

I have a reference letter



## EDUCATION

College